Questions in Response to AF EIM Notice to Industry                    2/24/2004

1.  Additional questions have been submitted concerning the industry day notice posted on 3Feb04.  The following are the questions with the Government response.

a.  Will you provide a summary/rating for those that made a submission to the   sources sought?

ANSWER:  No this information is not releasable.

b. Do you think the RFP will be posted by the end of Feb?

ANSWER:  We anticipate the competition to kick off by the end of Feb.  We will post to HERBB how the competition is going to proceed.  

        
c.   Can you provide me a list of the companies names which submitted responses to the sources sought?  

ANSWER:  No.

d.  Who will pay for the product...Gov't or contractor? Is there any comment of using products listed on GSA schedule?

ANSWER:  The Government anticipates purchasing licenses for an integrated suite of software that meets the Governments requirements.  This is a GSA acquisition; therefore, the products will need to be listed on a GSA schedule.

e. Other than Titan/Lockheed are there any other contractors supporting MSG/MM who will or have been OCI'd? 

ANSWER:  Unfortunately, we can only respond to specific EIM questions.  However, you may attempt to obtain this information by submitting a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
f.  In the case where the Air Force has license to particular products that we may recommend, may we assume that the Air Force will use its own license? Oracle is an example of a product that the AF can obtain more cheaply than the vendor could.

ANSWER:  We fully expect potential offerors proposals to provide competitive product prices that will take into consideration licenses already owned by the AF. 
g.  If we are recommending a product that is not available through a small business partner - only through a large business, are we able to offer the product off the large business' GSA schedule?

ANSWER:  Yes.

2.  All questions concerning this acquisition must come through the contracting office, to either shelley.Johnson@wpafb.af.mil or timothy.Hannah@wpafb.af.mil.

